To: Jefffrey Epstein[jeevacation@gmail.com)]
From: Lesley Groff
Sent: Mon 11/18/2013 8:39:30 PM

Subject: Fwd: Hakeem and Scott on Wednesday

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lisa Ross" |

Subject: Hakeem and Scott on Wednesday
Date: November 18, 2013 3:29:14 PM EST
To: Jeffrey <lesley.jee@gmail.com=>
Reply-To: reply bgvdzt gfparhr@cp20.com

Dear Jeffrey-

I hope you received an invite to the party that Congressman Hakeem Jeftries this
Wednesday night in Manhattan. Comptroller-elect Scott Stringer will be leading
the celebrations in what promises to be a great night.

Tickets start at $50 and full details are below. We anticipate a large crowd on
Wednesday night, so if vou are able to make it, we highly recommend signing
up by clicking here in order to speed up the check-in process.

Hope you're able to join us!
Thanks,

Lisa

Lisa Rossi

Please Join

Anael Alston Stella Binkevich Marvet Britto Seth Bryant
Frank Carone Calcie Cooper Credit Union Association

NY Keenan Davis Tracy Davis Kenneth Ebie Brian

Ellner Bryant Fields Dr. Lee Gause Brad Gerstman
Heather Grantham Adrienne Harris Kevin Holt Rafiq
Kalam Id-Din Julian Kline Lisa Lashley Alex Leopold
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Pierre Leveaux Tamika D. Mallory Tony Martinez
Trudy L. Mason Michael McCasland Damon Munchus
Mutale Nkonde Mark O’Luck
Jacques Philippe-Piverger Amanda Pizzuti Dave Pollak
Tiffany Raspberry Robert Reffkin Eisa Ulen
Richardson Ayo Roach Edward Rodriguez Phil Singer
Lenny Singletary Mark Smith
Jordan Thomas John Tolud Transport Workers Union Joe
Williams Wayne Williams Jimmy Yan Allison Zayas

Committee in Formation

with special guest
NYC Comptroller-elect Scott Stringer

For an

“0Old School Hip Hop, New School Politics”
Reception

To Support

Congressman
Hakeem Jeffries (NY-8)

Wednesday, November 20
6:30pm - Sponsor Reception
7:00pm - General Event

EVR
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54 West 39" Street, New York, NY

With music provided by Brooklyn’s own

DJ Scratch

Sponsor Ticket Levels:

Double Platinum: $2,000 Platinum:
$1,000

General Ticket Levels:

Demo: $50 Silver: $100
Vinyl:$250 Gold: $500

....................................................................

To join the host committee, email Please
RSVP 1« 0

Contribulions to Jeffries for Congress are not tax deductible for federal income lax purposes. Contributions are limited to
personal funds of $2,600 per person for the Primary 2014 election and $2,600 for the General 2014 election.
Contributions from qualified Federal PACs are limited to $5,000 per PAC for the Primary 2014 election and
%5,000 for the General 2014 election. Contributions from unions, corporations, national banks, federal
government contractors and foreign nations are prohibited.

Paid for by Jeffries for Congress
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modify vour message preferences or to unsubscribe from any future mailings. We
will respect all unsubscribe requests.
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